

INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday 9th February 2016
held in Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall.

| | |
|------------|--|
| 1 | PRESENT Cllr T. Sutcliffe (Chairman) Cllr L. Smith, Cllr M. Staples, Cllr R. Wills, M B Bowes Parish Clerk, H.D.C Cllr R. Kirk |
| 1.2 | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE, Cllr T. Hill, H.D.C. Cllr R. Hudson, PCSO 3503 G. Lodge |
| 2 | OPEN FORUM |
| 2.1 | Footpath Compliant received from Mr G. Smith, Ref to Howe Hill to Bonnie Hill Farm, Gt Broughton Blocked at point XY457405.52, 505135.42 |
| 2.2 | Bonnie Hill Farm to Meynell Hall, Gt Broughton. Blocked at point XY 457338.84, 505512.31 N.Y.C.C.Cllr H. Moorhouse agreed to looking to this matter and liaise with N.Y.C.C. Footpath Officer |
| 2.3 | Ingleby Estate – Water Company There are a number of houses who are still on the Ingleby Estate water, which has now been off for a number of weeks. N.Y.C.C.Cllr H. Moorhouse agreed to contact Ingleby Estate on this matter and also the Parish Council would write to them. |
| 2.4 | Atkinson Wood Farm Ingleby Greenhow Complaints had been received about the building work which is happening at the Farm. N.Y.M.N.P.A to be contacted. |
| 2.5 | Footpath near Atkinson Wood Farm Complaint about this been blocked Cllr R. Kirk agreed to look into this and also N.Y.M.N.PA to be contracted. |
| 2.6 | Parish Footpaths Mr & Mrs S. Richardson did in the past a survey on the footpaths in the Parish, Cllr T. Hill was going to do a report on the footpath. Agreed to look at update the survey, processing on know areas of concern. |
| 3 | POLICE REPORT Report received from PCSO 3503 G. Lodge. |
| 4 | TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST Under the Parish Council's code of conduct of members register of disclosable pecuniary interests. |
| 5 | TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS None received |
| 6 | PLANNING APPLICATION GRANTED BY N.Y.M.N.P.A or H.D.C None. |
| 7 | H.D.C PLANNING APPLICATION. |
| 7.1 | Bonnie Hill Farm Gt Broughton. Anaerobic Digestion Update, from H.D.C they had informed the Council that the application had been approved with condition and that the expire date was 15 th October 2015. The applicant had informed H.D.C that work had start before the expiry date. The applicant had been asked by H.D.C for any evidence to prove work had started before the expiry date. Outcome awaited. |

| | |
|--|---|
| 7.2 | <p>PUBLIC PATH DIVERSION ORDER NO 2013/01 Bonnie Hill Farm, Gt Broughton The footpath order by H.D.C under section 257 of the Town and Country planning act 1990 was confirmed because it was felt that it was satisfied that it is necessary to divert the footpath, in order to enable development to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted.</p> |
| 8 8.1 | <p>YLCA Smaller Authorities Transparency Fund-Council, Website funding A grant of £1700 had been applied for by the Parish Council. Would know at the end of February if the Council had been successful. Cllr R. Wills informed the meeting that he was to have a meeting with Desktop, Mr F. Auffert on the work for the website..</p> |
| 9 | <p>VILLAGE CLOCK AT FAWCETT BUTCHER SHOP Old Clock repair work, the Parish Council fully support this repair work and offer a grant of £300. Cllr T. Sutcliffe had liaised with N.Y.M.N.P.A who confirmed no other grants would be available until April no other grants available to help with this repair work.</p> |
| 10 10.1 10.2 10.3 10.4 10.5 | <p>CLERKS REPORT ON ACTION FROM MEETINGS Highwaymen’s issues update, Gullies 101003298882 Old Battersby Site inspection completed 18th January Gullies 101003298904, Stone Stoup Site inspection completed 18th January – but no action yet. Pothole 101003299254 High Rising Ingleby Greenhow Site inspection completed 18th January Flooding Bank Foot Road No Action to be taken by Highways as its way “not considered a priority” by them The Parish Council was not happy about the outcome of the four complaints made to N.Y.C.C Highways. Cllr H. Moorhouse agreed to take this up with them. Battersby to Baysdale Coleson Bank N.Y.M.N.P.A. and the Police had been out in the area and Officers had stopped off road Motorbike Riders. The new “road closed” sign is now up, but motorbike Riders are still using the track. It was agreed that Cllr L. Smith would contact the Farmers who need access for this track about at weekend having barrier gate, as at Incline Cottages..</p> |
| 11 11.1 11.2 11.3 | <p>N.Y.C.C. - re-village and N.Y.M.N.P.A signs Cllr T. Sutcliffe informed the meeting that photograph had been sent to N.Y.C.C. T. Lewis, on the proposal site for the new sign to go, as now village signs have to be a meter from the road side in 30mph areas. Ongoing. Street Light Ingleby Greenhow near Church The delay of the street light not been fixed since June 2015 was that Power Grid had not been out to renew. it. Now working. Footpath Ingleby Greenhow to Manor Site meeting with N.Y.M.N.P.A, Friday 19th February. Also would have a look at the footpath from Ingleby Lane up the steps and over the field to the Manor.</p> |
| 12 | <p>PARISH COUNCIL NEWSLETTER In the next newsletter there would be a sections on Parish Footpaths.</p> |

| | |
|-------------|---|
| 13 | COUNCILLORS REPORTS P.C request for funding support tree surgery at Battersby Junction from Northern power grid, no update. |
| 13.1 | Fly Tipping Past the cricket field toward Gt Broughton, to be reported to H.D.C. Cllr R. Kirk to follow up with H.D.C. |
| 13.2 | Stokesley Waste Centre At this centre its not possible to recycle Greenhouse Glass. Also some concern regarding carrying waste up the large steps. Cllr H. Moorhouse to contact N.Y.C.C. |
| 13.3 | H.D.C. Local Plan Cllr R. Kirk gave an update |
| 14 | TEES RIVER TRUST The Living Leven is a proposed Heritage Lottery Fund Landscape Project for the whole River Leven catchment. They were looking for support, the Parish Council agreed to support this project. |
| 15 | WARM & WELL IN NORTH YORKSHIRE Practical support to help residents stay warm and well in Winter. |
| 16 | MINTUES The minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 12 th January 2016 were confirmed as a true record, proposed by Cllr L. Smith, seconded by Cllr R. Wills all agreed. |
| 17 | FINANCIAL REPORT. It was approved to paid the following |
| 17.1 | cheque no 100501 Clerk Wages £111.93 |
| 17.2 | cheque no 100502 Hire of I.G.E.V.H £20 |
| 17.3 | cheque no 100503 D.B.S £25.41 |
| 18 | All following Documents have been Circulated to all Councillor's by email |
| 18.1 | RURAL ACTION YORKSHIRE Newsletter |
| 18.2 | RURAL SERVICES NETWORK |
| 18.3 | HEALTHWATCH |
| 18.4 | PUBLIC SECTOR Mapping agreement |
| 18.5 | PSMA Annual conference 16 th March 2016 at Central Hall, Westminster |
| 18.6 | PUBLIC SECTOR EXECUTIVE Newsletter |
| 18.7 | TOUR DE YORKSHIRE 2016 |
| 19 | DATE OF NEXT MEETING 8 th March at 7.30pm, N.Y.C.C. Cllr M. Moorhouse gave her apologies for the March meeting |